

## Canton of Tanwayour

### 8 May 2016

**Present:** THL Eibhlin an Ucaire, Mistress Ellyn of Tanwayour, THL Ketill rauðskeggr, Lady Asa Askmath, Lord Juger Knot, and Lord Torstein Arngeirrson.  
Minutes recorded by THL Ketill rauðskeggr.

### Officer Reports

**Seneschal (THL Eibhlin):** Continuing with making the transfer of items to Mistress Ellyn as they are switching places.

**Arts & Sciences (Lady Asa):** We are having an A&S meeting on the 17th at the Rancho San Diego Library from 5:00 to 8:00. We will be holding a “bring what you are working on to get it finished before Potrero” night. Last month we had cupcakes and cookies and tea (oh, my!) and looked over Medieval Garments reconstruction based on finds in Greenland.

**Constable (Lady Enedina):** No report.

**Exchequer (Mistress Ellyn):** Still transferring stuff over to me. Current balance is \$3594.17 with nothing outstanding, which is outstanding. Read all the stuff and have talked to Mistress Lasairiona (Baronial Exchequer).

**Herald (Lord Juger):** Lots of this, lots of that. Sat with Lady Ariana (Baronial Herald) to learn what I need to know. Baronial Scriptorium conflicts with my work, but I will be hanging out with the Heralds at Potrero.

**Webwright/Web Chronicler (THL Ketill):** Updated the website to show the May meeting and A&S night. Once I have the information for June and subsequent dates I will ensure the website gets updated. Someone on the Kingdom Facebook page listed the various A&S activities for May. I saw that Tanwayour’s was not listed so I mentioned it, and provided the A&S email address.

Reminder that I will be stepping down at the March 2017 Anniversary.

### Old Business

None. Because we’re awesome that way.

### New Business

Eibhlin: Asa and I went to register A&S night with the library. We need to update our paperwork with them so we can continue to meet at the library. We need our 501(c)3 paperwork to show that we are a non-profit so we can have the room for free. Mistress Ellyn found it on the Kingdom’s website, Eibhlin will print it out and bring it to the library after she returns from her upcoming underway job.

Does anyone want to run next year’s anniversary? Juger pointed to Torstein; Asa made a point to say that she did not raise her hand. It’s still early enough, and the date has yet to be finalized

on the Kingdom calendar so this decision was put off...but it sure would be nice if the Kingdom would confirm the date.

The next canton meeting will be on June 5 at 3:00pm.

Our May A&S night will be on May 17th from 5:00pm to 8:00pm at the Rancho San Diego Library. The June A&S night will be on the 21st at the same time.

**Open Comments**

None.

Meeting adjourned at 3:45pm.